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Terebovlya is one of the oldest cities in present western Ukraine with long-standing military defense traditions.

The first castle was constructed inhere in the 11th  century  during the reign of Terebovlya Prince Vasylko.

This castle was precisely “attached” to a relief of a district, and that’s why it had the wrong form. 
The castle buildings are located on a plateau of a very high and forbidding mountain, which hangs above the town. The avenue of approaches to it were protected by water fortifications as well as earth ramparts  and ditches , the remains of which have survived until this day. In the 14th century by order of Polish King Casimir III the Great in the place of the princely castle there was a new trimmed stone castle built.  Frequent attacks of enemies acknowledged the need to strengthen and expand the Castle area.

From 1631 to 1632 , the castle was thoroughly reconstructed by the efforts of local senior man Oleksandr Balaban,  who brought  to the Castle Hill   a  stronghold.. A huge tower at the edge of the  mountain as well as  the other three defensive towers were equipped with loopholes for small arms and cannons, and a system of underground tunnels that connected the city with other townships and villages. One of these secret passages ran under the river Hnizdna and led to the Monastery of  Carmelites.  

The romantic  and full of heroism  Battle of Trembowla,  which was glorified and immortalized in paintings and dramas, took place here in the year 1675,  when the Turkish army destroyed the town  and laid siege to the castle for 9 days . A woman played the decisive role in the garrison's successful stand against the invaders. It was Zofia (also known as Anna Dorota)  Chrzanowska, the wife of the castle's commander , who  threatened to commit suicide if her husband proceeded with the planned surrender, thereby stiffening his husbend's spine and creating an atmosphere for defending the castle.   The monument to the  heroine was erected on the Castle Hill.

The castle was destroyed during the final Turkish invasion of 1688. After that the castle has not been restored but its ruins still amaze everyone with their powerful walls.

In the 18th  century,  with the onset of a peaceful  period , the fortress lost its strategic importance and was not used  as a defensive structure any longer.

Nowadays Terebovlya Castle is a part  of 'The Castles of Ternopil Region ' National Reserve.
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